


Tristan Davis

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Thursday, lanuary 8, 2026 4:30 PM

To: Ellen Plend!

Subject: FW: FPL Electric Increases.

Attachments: Screenshot_20260108_160014_Chrome.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Please find attached email received by the Governor's Office of Citizen Services. This email is forwarded to
your office for review and any response or action appropriate.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Martha Lynn
Office of Citizen Services
Executive Office of the Governor

From: Tammy Fox <noreply@flgov.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 4:17 PM

To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com
Subject: FPL Electric Increases.

Submitted
Thu, 01/08/2026 - 16:16

Sender Information
Tammy Fox

t.fox91 1 medic@gmail.com
3866274333

Subject

FPL Electric Increases.
Message

Hello,

I'm sending this email in regards to FPL increases over the next four years. As a customer of FPL, NOT by
choice. Please reconsider approving any more profits FPL is making off of Florida residents and businesses. It's—
not right and it's greed!! o

I am an only parent to a 12 year daughter and we have only 1 income on paramedic pay as it is. Also the elderly
and the single parents are the one's that are suffering from FPL making their billions of dollars profit per year.
FPL is dishonest!!
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Please note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not confidential or
exempt pursuant-to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made available upon request.



